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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:23 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 18 - March for Black Women, Inclement 

Weather Information, Senior Portraits, President's Lecture, Tambra's Voice Studio, and 
more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Tomorrow: March for Black Women 
Calling all women and men of Lincoln! Let’s come together 
and March for our beautiful women in Washington, DC  
this weekend! To sign up for the March use the below 
link.  Search for the “March for Black Women” event. Once 
you sign up, please go to the Student Life and Development 
office to pay your $5 deposit to hold your seat. Money will 
be refunded the day of the March. If you don’t pay your 
deposit, your seat will not be held! Bring money for lunch 
and dinner will be provided. Community service hours given! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Registration Link / Read More 
 

  

 
 

 

Inclement Weather Information 
Please click the below links for information on university procedures 
and dining services during inclement weather. 
University Inclement Weather Info  
Dining Services Inclement Weather Info 

 
January 22-23: Senior Portraits 
The Lincoln University yearbook and Spencer Studios are taking senior 
yearbook portraits on January 22 and 23 in Room 140 of the Student 
Union Building.  Please see the attachment for more details. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__lincoln.givepulse.com_group_170238-2DEngage-2DLincoln-2DLions&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=jCwxBiGdB-WY-lwWSe2H5F9M_P6wWUg5-Ao30p6-cOU&s=fsB36TvQIGBUz96Us34L55itG7K8cAZ9dUkybIjutPQ&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_6729_0.JPG
https://www.lincoln.edu/inclement-weather
https://www.lincoln.edu/student-life/campus-living/dining-services
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Read More 
 

January 24: President’s Lecture 
President Allen will give a presentation on January 24 from 12:30 to 
1:45 pm in the Science Center, Room 123, on the values of a liberal arts 
education and what it means to Learn. Liberate. Lead. Students, alumni, 
faculty, staff and members of the community are welcome to attend.  
Read more 
 

January 24: Tambra's Voice Studio 
Voice actor Tambra J, who has voiced countless commercials, 
narrations, animations and more, will share her experience and the craft 
and business of voice over work.  Join us in the Ware Center Theater for 
two interactive workshops that are great for anyone interested in 
developing their public speaking skills as well as students in the mass 
communications and visual and performing arts departments.  Please 
see below for more details. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 

January 29: From Lincoln to Law School 
Interested in Law School? Come and join the Thurgood Marshall  
Pre-Law Society on Tuesday, January 29 in the SUB Multi-Purpose Room 
for Part 1 of our two part series.  Lincoln to Law School: Part I (Law 
School Prep-Talk) is scheduled from 12:30 - 2:30 pm.  Absences will be 
excused and food will be provided!  
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 

February 1: LU Sway Challenge  
ARE YOU READY FOR THE LU Sway? Let’s bring more Lincoln spirit and 
unity by doing this dance! Watch the video on Instagram, learn the 
dance and add your own favor to it, mention @luparoyalcourt 
@tltblogshow, use the hashtag #LUSwayChallenge and we will shout 
you out if you have the best LU Sway! We will pick an individual winner 
and active organization that has the BEST LU Sway. All submissions are 
due by February 1. Show us what you got! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 

February 2: Lincoln Lacrosse Club Clinic 
Interested in joining the LU Lacrosse Club? Interested in just learning 
about lacrosse? Come out to this clinic on campus to get some hands-on 
learning from US Lacrosse on Saturday, February 2 from 12 – 2 pm.  
Contact: Brandon Olaya 
Read More 
 

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip  
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LINC2018LASTCHANCE- SENIOR PORTRAIS.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/president-allen-presents-learn-liberate-lead-spring-2019
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tambra%27s Voice Studio Flyer.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/tmls_0.jpeg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/lusway.jpeg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln University.jpg
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Read More 
 

New Financial Aid App 
Financial Aid encourages you to download the new myStudentAid app 
now to make completing your financial aid processes easier. This 
application allows you to track your total and annual loan balances and 
complete FAFSA’s each year. Parents are also able to check your loan 
balances and apply for Parent PLUS loans by logging in with their FSA ID. 
Contact: Danielle Smithson 
Read more 
 

Safety Committee  
With the winter weather causing snow and ice to accumulate on the 
ground, the Safety Committee encourages everyone to view the 
following video on how to walk safely on snow and ice.  
Contact: Karen A. Baskerville 
Learn more 
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https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/FFA.jpg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LHaWGibGwyk

